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Marguerite MclLean Og90sS0 [ - 10
From: Marguerite MclLean ‘ OOOO g — OT
Sent:  Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Timisha Brooks

Ce: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Dkts 090501-TP & 100008-OT - Qualified Representative - W ATTACHMENTS

Per, this e-mail, DN 03954-10 will be moved from Docket 090501-TP to 100008-OT.
thanks.

From: Timisha Brooks

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:39 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Dkts 090501-TP & 100008-0T - Qualified Representative - W/ATTACHMENTS

Yes, please move the document.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:23 PM

To: Timisha Brooks

Cc: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Dkts 090501-TP & 100008-OT - Qualified Representative - W/ATTACHMENTS
Importance: High

Please see attachments to e-mail: DNs 03954-10 and 03980-10.

From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:14 PM

To: Timisha Brooks

Cc: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Dkts 090501-TP & 100008-0OT - Qualified Representative
Importance: High

Timisha,

The Clerk’s Office received:

" Verizon (O’Roark) - Letter dated 5/12/10 requesting that the request for qualified representative
status for David L. Haga [DN 03954-10] be transferred to Docket 100008-OT" [DN 03980-10].

Please advise if this action is appropriate, to move DN 03954-10 from Dkt 090501-TP to 100008-
OT, per today’s request from Verizon [DN 03980-10].

Marguerite.
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